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Date:    March 7, 2016 
 
Subject: Addendum No. 1 to Questions and Responses for 

Alameda Municipal Power Request for Proposal (RFP)  
 for VIDEO SECURITY AND SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM 

WITH TECHNICAL SUPPORT, SPECIFICATION NO. 
PS 01-16-03 
 

Proposal Due Date:  3:00 p.m. Pacific Time, Thursday, March 10, 2016  
 
Please note the following changes, corrections, and clarifications that are hereby 
incorporated to the requirements of the RFP: 

 
Question #1 Reference page 1 – paragraph 7, can the due date be extended 1 week? 
Response #1 No 

 
Question #2 Reference page 37 paragraph 4.7.3, is AMP providing this equipment? 
Response #2 Yes, AMP will be providing the following:  boxes, Ethernet switches and 

power supplies for switches. 
 

Question #3 Reference page 35 paragraph 2.18, is AMP going to make any needed 
cabling modifications to get the cable to the new NVR?  Rather than a 
hybrid NVR are Analog to Digital edge converters ok? 

Response #3 AMP will make any and all necessary cable modifications.  Analog to Digital 
edge converters is acceptable. 
 

Question #4 Reference page 11 paragraph 3-a, since we are not installing the 
equipment can it be billed once delivered on site? 

Response #4 Yes 
 

Question #5 3.1.2.9. Ability to tie in existing card readers into the system. 
Can you please provide detailed requirements on the level of integration 
expected? i.e. would digital inputs suffice? 

Response #5 AMP currently uses AMAG card reader security system and may integrate 
the AMAG system into the new video security system in the future.   
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Question #6 5.3.2 Ability to add infrared photoelectric beams. 
Can you please provide detailed requirements on the level of integration 
expected? i.e. would digital inputs suffice? 

Response #6 AMP would need to integrate using digital inputs. 
 

Question #7 7.1.1 Video Resolution: HD 1080p Cameras with onboard analytics 
Can you please provide further clarification on “onboard analytics”? Will 
analytics on the local recorder suffice? 

Response #7 The cameras must be able to be configured for different frame rates, image 
quality, and motion detection.  AMP wants the cameras to only record 
when they detect movement.  The cameras need to be able to distinguish 
between birds and humans and shadows.  These configurations and 
analytics can be performed within the camera or local recorder. 
 

Question #8 3.1.2.14.2. Configure and secure to meet NERC CIP security standards. 
Can you please specify the standard, i.e. 005 and 007? 

Response #8 The equipment needs to meet those two standards. 
 

Question #9 8.6.5 Specify communication medium i.e. WIFI, 4G, Line of Sight 
If cellular is proposed as the communication medium, does AMP have a 
preferred wireless vendor (Verizon, AT&T, etc.)? 

Response #9 AMP currently uses Verizon; hence, AMP prefers Verizon.  If another 
wireless vendor is required or recommended, AMP is willing to use another 
wireless vendor.  Please provide explanations for using a specific wireless 
vendor other than Verizon. 
 

Question #10 Attachment D – Proposal Form A-F : 10 space, 17-1/2” x 15”, well rack with 
locking front door 
Can you please provide an example of what a “10 Space” is? 

Response #10 The rack would need to be able handle the installation of 10 rack units (i.e., 
1.752 inches per rack unit). 

 
To assure that all Proposers have received this Addendum No. 1, proposers are required to 
acknowledge receipt of this information in the Cost Proposal Form (Attachment D). 
 
Roger Yang 
Utility Procurement Administrator 


